Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@jax4mhob18.registeredsite.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 8:50 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Returned mail: see transcript for details

Attachments: details.txt; Further Assistance -- Defending your client Mr. Weisselberg (24.3 KB)

The original message was received at Wed, 30 Jun 2021 08:49:24 -0400 from [10.30.71.209]
*EX ATTENTION ***

This email is being returned to you because the remote server would not or could not accept the message. The
registeredsite servers are just reporting to you what happened and are not the source of the problem.

The address which was undeliverable is in the section labeled:
P The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- ;

The reason your mail is being returned to you is in the section labeled:
Moeee Transcript of Session Follows -—- i

This section describes the specific reason your e-mail could not be delivered.
Please direct further questions regarding this message to your e-mail administrator.

--Registeredsite Postmaster

----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors --— <mmulligan@fklaw.com>
(reason: 550 Administrative prohibition - envelope blocked - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550
[Xas8bL970L-nULPGGLfvAg.us443])

----- Transcript of session follows ---—- ... while talking to us-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.com.:
>>> RCPT To:<mmulligan@fklaw.com>
<<< 550 Administrative prohibition - envelope blocked - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#550
[Xas8bL970L-nULPGGLfvAg.us443]
550 5.1.1 <mmulligan@fklaw.com>... User unknown
>>> DATA

<<< 503 lllegal command sequence - https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-1369#503 [Xas8bL970L-
nULPGGLfvAg.us443]



